
Marguerite Lockard PSC-OK- 0139 - i 3 F  - T C  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Tuesday, March 04,2008 1057 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080023 
Filename I Path: 080023.PATSorder.vsm.doc 

3/4/2008 10:51:00 AM 

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 080023-TC today. 
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PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRFCTORY 

EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

AT&T Florida T1.720 I greg follensbee@m com I Yes 
Embarq Florida, Inc I T1.727 I sandy kha/rder@cmbarq com I Yes 

Sman City Telecum I TL73 I I Ibh3ll@smancity com I Yes 
TDS Trlecom Quincy relcphone TL718 I Thomas mccabe@ldstelecom com I Yes 
Venzon Florida LLC I TL710 1 da\id christidn(iven7on com 1 Yes 

FairPoint Communications 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
NEFCOM 
Sharon Marie Clarke 

~~ 

I Windstream Florida, Inc. I TL716 I james.white@windstream.com 1 Yes 

TL7 19 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes 

TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes 
TL732 AmcCall@cm.com Yes 

TL7 I 5  dnobles@townes.net Yes 
TG888 sharkeyclarke@aol.com No 

Printed on 3/4/2008 a1 2:43 PM 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula Mer 
Tuesday, January 22,2008 10:29 AM 
Dorothy Menasco 
Docket 080023-TC ADIWIMSTRATIVE 

Good morning. Fiscal Services sent me and the Clerk’s Office a copy of an e-mail f rom me t o  Ms. Clarke showing 
the company paid the $100 RAF f o r  2007. Please document this in Docket No. 080023-TC. Thanks. 
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